
8401 Northwest 53rd Terrace    Doral, Florida 33166   (305) 593-6725
www.cityofdoral.com

March 20, 2024

Ms. Cheryl Joiner, Director of Contracts
  Witt O’Brien’s, LLC
  818 Town & Country Blvd., Suite 200
  Houston, TX 77024

Ref: Extension of Professional Services Agreement for Disaster Cost 
Recovery and Related Grant and Project Management Services

As you are aware, the above referenced professional services agreement was 
originally scheduled to end on February 11, 2024. The City of Doral invites your 
company to extend the term of this agreement for an additional one (1) year. The 
term of the agreement shall remain in full force and effect. The new expiration date 
will now be February 11, 2025. 

Kindly sign this notice with your acceptance and return at your earliest 
convenience. 

The City wishes to thank you and your team for the services you have provided. It 
is fully realized that on occasions you have gone over and above that of which was 
expected of you in your efforts to provide the best possible service to the City of 
Doral. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Respectfully,

Kathie Brooks
Interim City Manager

Accepted: Witt O’Brien’s

__________________ ____________
Cheryl Joiner Date
Director of Contracts

Kathie Brooks
__________________

      Interim City Manager


















































